
 

 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
Monday 23 November 2020 at 2.00 pm 
 
To be held as an online video 
conference 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors Karen McGowan (Chair), Douglas Johnson and Vickie Priestley  
Bob Pullin (Reserve) 
 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for 
taxis and public entertainment.  
 
As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings 
may not be open to members of the public.   
 
Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the 
Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for 
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council 
meetings. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.   
 
You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122 
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk


 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA 
23 NOVEMBER 2020 

 
Order of Business 

 
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2.   Apologies for Absence 

 
3.   Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and 

public 
 

4.   Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered 

at the meeting 
 

5.   Licensing Act 2003 - Saw Grinders Union, G19 and G20, Globe Works, 
Penistone Road, Sheffield, S6  3AE 

 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

 participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

 participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

 leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

 make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

 declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

 Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 

 Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

 Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

 Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 

- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 

 Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

 a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

 it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 6



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Audit and 
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 7

mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



 

         
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

   
Report of:   Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing    
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    23rd November 2020 at 2pm via zoom 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   Licensing Act 2003 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Stephen Lonnia                               
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: To consider an application to vary a premises licence  

made under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Saw Grinders Union – G19-G20 Globe Works Penistone Road Sheffield S6 
3AE 
 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendations:   That members carefully consider the representations made and take such 

steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the 
Licensing Objectives. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers:   Attached documents 
 Sheffield City Councils Statement of Licensing Policy 
     
 

 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
Licensing Sub Committee 

Report 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5

https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/home/business/licences-permits-registrations/about-licences


 

REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER            
(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

Ref No: 88/20 
 
Saw Grinders Union – G19-G20 Globe Works Penistone Road Sheffield S6 3AE 

 

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider an application for the variation of a premises licence made under Section 

34 of the Licensing Act 2003.   
 
2.0 THE APPLICATION 
 
2.1 The applicant is Lunar Coffee Co Ltd. 
 
2.2 The application was received by the Licensing Service on the 7th October  2020 and 

is attached to Appendix ‘A’ of this report.  
 
2.3     A copy of the current Premises Licence is attached at Appendix ‘B’. 
 
3.0 REASONS FOR REFERRAL 
 
3.1 Representations concerning the application have been received from the following 

and are attached at Appendix ‘C’:  
  
 2 Objections   
 
3.2 There have been some negotiations between parties and copies of the 

correspondence is also attached at Appendix ‘C’ 
 
3.3 The applicant and objectors have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the 

front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘D’. 
 
4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 There are no specific financial implications arising from this application.  However, 

additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal.  In such an eventuality 
it may not be possible to recover all these costs.  The impact of these additional costs 
(if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further report during the year. 

 
5.0      THE LEGAL POSITION 
 
5.1 The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out 

its functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets 
out as:      

 
a) the prevention of crime and disorder; 
b) public safety; 
c) the prevention of public nuisance; 
d) the protection of children from harm. 

 
 

Page 10



5.2 Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard 
to the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State under section 182.  
  
6.0      HEARING REGULATIONS 
 
6.1 Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the 

Secretary of State. 
 
6.2 The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the 

Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D’. 
 
6.3 Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following:  
 

a)  a copy of the Notice of Hearing; 
b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16; 
c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the 

hearing  
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing. 

 
7.0      APPEALS 
 
7.1 The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to 

be made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the 
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court. 

 
8.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
8.1  That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as 

the Sub-Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing 
Objectives. 

 
9.0    OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
9.1 To vary the premises licence in the terms requested. 

 
9.2  To vary the premises licence with conditions. 

 
9.3    To reject the whole or part of the application. 
 
 

 
Stephen Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing       
 
23rd November 2020 

Page 11



Appendix A 
        The Application  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attached as a PDF 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 12



Appendix B 

Current Premises Licence  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHED AS A PDF 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



Appendix C 
Objections   

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



OBJ -1  
 

Dear Sirs, 
 
I represent Sheffield City Council’s Environmental Protection Service as Responsible Authority for the 
Prevention of Public Nuisance for this application.   
 
You will be aware of preceding informal discussions around EPS concerns over the proposed permanent 
adoption of the extended area currently agreed for temporary use during the current coronavirus 
pandemic.  Unfortunately, whilst a number of controls were volunteered and agreed (see emails dated 30th 
Oct 2020 below), EPS concern over the proposed use of the area until 2300 hours on all days has not been 
resolved prior to the deadline for representations. 
 
I must therefore formally advise you of my objection to this application, on the basis of continuing 
concerns over increased potential for public nuisance associated with the proposed variation. 
 
I remain open to discussion, should there be opportunity this resolve this concern prior to the referral to this 
matter to SCC Licensing Subcommittee. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Neal 

 
Mr Neal Pates 
Environmental Protection Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 15



OBJ -2 
 

Thank you for your emails regarding the above application. 
 

I regret to inform you that as a responsible authority in respect of Public Safety, at the 
present time I have no alternative than to make a formal representation due to the proposed 
layout and arrangements shown in the plan, which are unsatisfactory. 
           
Possible options were discussed via email below and the outcome was for the applicant to 
provide additional information and a revised plan.  We may also need to consider possible 
conditions to be attached to the licence arising from that information. 
 
The objection can be withdrawn once the revised plan and conditions are agreed.  
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Kind regards 
Elaine Cresswell 
Environmental Health Technician/Health & Safety Inspector Environmental Regulation, Sheffield City Council, 5th Floor 
North, Howden House, 1 Union Street, Sheffield, S1 2SH 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 16



Correspondence between parties,  
Certain personal information has been redacted.  
 
From: Cresswell Elaine  
Sent: 03 November 2020 11:28 
 
 
Subject: SR672333: Variation Application - SY2680PR, Saw Grinders Union, G19 & G20 
Globe Works, Penistone Road, S6 
 
Dear Chris, 
 
Thank you for your reply and accompanying photographs to my email of 28th October 2020. 
Unfortunately the photographs, whist helpful, do not replace the need to show their number 
and location on the plan. See below. 
 
My understanding is that the extension of the licensed area outside the premises in the 
summer was intended to address anticipated Covid-19 restrictions post 4th July and that 
‘this arrangement would be temporary’ over the summer months.   
 
My understanding of the Covid-19 controls in place at the Saw Grinders Union Café that 
time were: 

• Seated eating & drinking only 

• restrictions on those visiting the WC to one per table at a time 

• monitoring of queuing at the toilets and  

• with permission from the landlord, escorted visits to the main office building staff 
toilets to prevent queues  

Given the difficulties businesses were faced with at the time, this arrangement seemed 
reasonable and proportionate. It is on this basis that I did not object. 
 
No one could have anticipated that Covid-19 would be on ongoing situation with multiple 
levels of restrictions and requirements as we are now experiencing. At some point these 
restrictions and requirements will cease, the license however will not, so we must consider 
the permanent extension of the licensed area and seating on its own merits. 
As per the guidance sent at the time of original licensing application, the number of toilets 
for customers is based on the current edition of BS6465 as amended, Table 10 for cafe’s 
and restaurants, Table 11 for licensed pubs and bars. 
As the proposed additional seating area significantly exceeds the original delineated small 
area of outdoor seating this means additional toilets will needed.  
 
If the use of the office building toilets is to be considered as permanent part or available to 
the licensed premise then these will need to be drawn on the plans showing male and 
female cubicles, any accompanying lobby areas, direction of opening of doors, fire escape 
points and any changes in level (steps) within the public accessible area as per government 
guidance on licence application plans. Any CCTV coverage should also be shown. 
 
There will also need to be consideration of a condition that these toilets will be freely 
accessible by customers throughout the opening hours of the licensed premises on a 
permanent basis. 
 
Please provide the details of the toilets on the plan and confirm the number of seats to be 
provided in the yard. 
 

Page 17



Unfortunately, given that further information and consideration of impact on public safety is 
required and the timescale now quite close to submission date I propose an objection to the 
application so these matters can be resolved. 
 
Kind regards 
Elaine 
Elaine Cresswell BSc (Hons) 

 
From: Chris Grunert   
Sent: 29 October 2020 09:52 
To: Pates Neal  Cresswell Elaine  
Cc: James Rodgers 
Subject: Saw Grinders Union 
 
Neal / Elaine, 
 
As you will appreciate, our client has submitted a full variation application for the express 
purpose of making this variation permanent.  This follows your opinion on the last occasion 
that a minor variation application would be insufficient. 
 
I appreciate that you are not trying to frustrate the process however the costs incurred by 
my client arising from multiple applications is a factor, a further temporary permission is 
therefore unattractive and, in our opinion, unnecessary.   
 
We feel a variation could and should take permanent effect, and your collective concerns 
(regarding trading outside of Covid) can be addressed  by means of conditions (I will return 
to this below). 
 
Neal, we note your comments regarding planning permission.  These, as you appreciate, 
are not strictly relevant to this application but by client is cognisant of his obligations and the 
limitations imposed by planning.  As you appreciate the operation of the premises is 
currently subject to tier 3 regulations, which in effect enforce ‘restaurant conditions’.  The 
tier 3 status will lapse in 28 days unless renewed.  Looking at the developing situation, an 
extension appears to be a distinct possibility.  In addition to the restaurant conditions 
imposed by tier 3, the premises are also subject to a 10pm curfew until  next year (6 
months after the implementation of the curfew regulations). 
 
We hope that these two significant factors will give you sufficient comfort in the short 
term.  We have not received ay complaint from your service regarding trading (Inside or 
outside tier 3 regulations) since July 4th.   
The purpose of the application is not to host enlarged numbers of patrons but to allow the 
business to host numbers in line with historical trading; but in a more socially distant 
manner. 
 
Toilet facilities have been shown to be adequate over the summer, when external areas 
might reasonably be expected to be more popular, and our client does not foresee and 
issue in this regard.  They have however may contingency plans and have made 
arrangements with the Landlord to access public lavatories in the Globeworks complex 
(pictures attached).  The facilities, if used by the business, will be subject to the same 
cleaning regimes at toilets within the Saw Grinders Union. 
 
 
We would propose the a condition requiring the premises to produce a policy on 
the  operation of the ‘enhanced’ external area.  This policy can be shared with your services 
and could include the following subject headings: 

Page 18



 
(1) Curfew 
(2) Capacity 
(3) Additional Sanitary Provisions 

 
Our client could thereafter review the operation of the area in light of developing regulation 
and, in due course, settle on a post-Covid operation.  We suspect that the use of the 
enlarged area will become less of a necessity post-Covid. 
 
If agreeable, please let me know and I can draft a specific conditions (including the above 
headings and/or any others agreed). 

Regards  

Chris Grunert  
Partner  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 19



Appendix D         

 Hearing Notices / Regulations / Procedures 

Page 20



LICENSING ACT 2003 
  

Notice of hearing of representations  
in respect of the following application:  
LA03_Variation of a Premises Licence Application 
   
Lunar Coffee Co Limited  
c/o John Gaunt Solicitors 
 
Sent via email:  
 
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 7th October 2020 received 
your application in respect of the premises known as;  
  
Saw Grinders Union – G19-G20 Globe Works Penistone Road Sheffield S6 3AE 
 
During the consultation period, the Council received a representation from the following 
authorities / interested parties:  
 
2 Responsible Authorities:  
 
Health Protection Services &  Environmental Protection Services  
 
on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it 
be granted. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing 
to be held remotely via Zoom on Monday 23rd November 2020 at 2pm; following which 
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing 
from a party are as follows: 
 

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked 
questions by the parties to the hearing. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
application for a licence. 

 
Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield 
City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, or 
Licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk within five (5) working days before the day or the first 
day on which the hearing is to be held. 
 
 
 
Dated:  10th November 2020       Signed: Clive Stephenson  
    

The officer appointed for this purpose 
        Licensing Officer 
 
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road 

Sheffield S9 3HD.  licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 

 

Page 21

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/


LICENSING ACT 2003 
  

Notice of hearing of representations  
in respect of the following application:  
LA03_Variation of a Premises Licence Application 
 
Neal Pates  
Environmental Protection Service 
Sheffield City Council 
 
Sent via email:  
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 14th May 2019 received your 
application in respect of the premises known as;  
 
Saw Grinders Union – G19-G20 Globe Works Penistone Road Sheffield S6 3AE 
 
During the consultation period, the Council received a representation from the following 
authorities / interested parties:  
 
2 Responsible Authority – Environmental Protection Service & Environmental Health 
Services  
 
on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it 
be granted. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing 
to be held remotely via Zoom on Monday 23rd November 2020 at 2pm; following which 
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing 
from a party are as follows: 
 
 

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked 
questions by the parties to the hearing. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
application for a licence. 

 
Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield 
City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, or 
Licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk within five (5) working days before the day or the first 
day on which the hearing is to be held. 
 
 
 
Dated:  10th November 2020      Signed: Clive Stephenson     

The officer appointed for this purpose 
        Licensing Officer 
 
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road 

Sheffield S9 3HD.  licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 

 

Page 22

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/


LICENSING ACT 2003 
  

Notice of hearing of representations  
in respect of the following application:  
LA03_Variation of a Premises Licence Application 
   
Elaine Creswell 
Environmental Health Protection Service 
Sheffield City Council 
 
Sent via email:  
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 14th May 2019 received your 
application in respect of the premises known as;  
 
Saw Grinders Union – G19-G20 Globe Works Penistone Road Sheffield S6 3AE 
 
During the consultation period, the Council received a representation from the following 
authorities / interested parties:  
 
2 Responsible Authority – Environmental Protection Service & Environmental Health 
Services  
 
on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it 
be granted. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing 
to be held remotely via Zoom on Monday 23rd November 2020 at 2pm; following which 
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing 
from a party are as follows: 
 
 

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked 
questions by the parties to the hearing. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
application for a licence. 

 
Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield 
City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, or 
Licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk within five (5) working days before the day or the first 
day on which the hearing is to be held. 
 
 
 
Dated:  10th November 2020      Signed: Clive Stephenson     

The officer appointed for this purpose 
        Licensing Officer 
 
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road 

Sheffield S9 3HD.  licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 

 

Page 23

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/


NOTES 
 
Right of attendance, assistance and representation 
 
15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or 

represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified. 
 
Representations and supporting information 
 
16.   At the hearing a party shall be entitled to – 

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will want 
clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their application, 
representations or notice (as applicable), 

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and 
(c) address the authority 

 
Failure of parties to attend the hearing 
 
20. – (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a 

hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence. 
(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the 

authority may:–  
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a 

specified date, or 
(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence. 

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall consider 
at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party. 

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify the 
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned. 

 
Procedure at hearing 
 
21. Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure to be 

followed at the hearing. 
 

22.  At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure which 
it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party under 
regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such permission 
shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

 
23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination shall 

not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required for it to 
consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require. 

 
24. The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise 

their rights provided for at regulation 16. 
 
25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is behaving 

in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may – 
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or 
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, 
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing any 
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been required to 
leave. 

Page 24



Regulation 8 
 

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the 
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating – 

  
(a)  whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing; 
 
(b)  whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary 

 
(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he 

intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice 
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other 
person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that 
person and a brief description of the point or points on which that person may be 
able to assist the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice 
of the party making the request. 

 
(3) In the case of a hearing under –  

 
(a)  section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following 

police objection),   or    
 
(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to 

temporary event notice), 
 
the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or 
the first day on which the hearing is to be held. 
 

(4) In the case of a hearing under –  
 

(a)   section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order), 
 
(b)  paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for 

conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 
(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate) 

 
(c)  paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by 

holder of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence), 
 

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the 
first day on which the hearing is to be held. 
 
(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days 

before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.              

Page 25



Licensing Act 2003 – Hearing Procedure – Regulation 7 (1) 

 

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings. 
 
1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial. 
 
2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers 

to introduce themselves. 
 
3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves. 
 
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the 

hearing. 
 
5. Hearing Procedure:- 
 

(a) The Licensing Officer will introduce the report. 
(b) Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the 

applicant. 
(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible 

Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant 
representations. 

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties 
(e) With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross 

examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested 
Parties. 

(f) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be 
asked to:- 
(i) detail the application; 
(ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the 

representations made. 
(g) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be 

asked questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other 
parties present. 

(h) The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application. 
(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options. 
(j) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and 

consider the application. 
 

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the 
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under. 

 
NB:     1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request 

legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee.  This advice may be given in open 
session or in private. 

 
2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the 

Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded. 
              
 
 

 
Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Yes No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject 
to change if this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is 
successful?

Yes No Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and 
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided 
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman 
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



ACC. W
.C.

CLEANER'S

STORE
BEER CELLAR

CAFE

LOBBY

STORE

KITCHEN AREA

BAR SERVERY

BAR

CAFE BAR SERVERY

MEN'S W
.C.

WOMEN'S W
.C.

SEATING AREA

COURTYARD SEATING AREA

COURTYARD SEATING AREA

EM

E
S

S
E

.

EM E

S

E
S

E

E

S

E

S

E

EM

.
.

EM

S
E

H

.

.

EXTERNAL BOUNDARY

LICENSED BOUNDARY

EMEGENCY EXIT SIGN

SMOKE DETECTOR

HEAT DETECTOR

EMERGENCY LIGHT

FIRE ALARM

BREAK GLASS

FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FIRE BLANKET

FIRE ALARM PANEL

GLOBE WORKS PERIMITER

NON FIXED SEATING

KEY

EM

S

H

E

.

.
.

S
E

P
age 39



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Saw Grinders Union, G19 and G20, Globe Works, Penistone Road, Sheffield, S6  3AE
	Appendix A Application
	Appendix A Lunar Coffee - Licensing Plan
	Appendix B Current Licence




